STAFF REPORT

TO: Chairman and Members Engineering Services Committee
FROM: Utilities Asset Manager

REFERENCE: S313

DATE: 9 August 2005

SUBJECT: Richmond Trunk Sewer

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to provide information to the Engineering Services
Committee on the status of the Richmond Trunk Sewer project (refer attached plan).
COMMENT

Council staff are about to tender this project. The schedule for the project will be
broken down into five sections:

Section 1

Pumping Station in Beach Road to Jubilee Park.
Section 2

Jubilee Park to Hunt Street.

Section 3

Jubilee Park to State Highway 60 Overbridge.
Section 4

State Highway 60 Overbridge to Collins Road.
Section 5

Collins Road to Wensley Road Roundabout.
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The construction of the Trunk Sewer has been broken up into sections for two
reasons:

1 Section 5 could incur contribution from prospective developers.
2 If the accepted tender sum was to exceed the proposed budget, Section 3 of

the work could be reviewed and/or deferred to a later construction time ie
reviewed in the 2006/2007 or later budgets.

RECOMMENDATION

That this report be received as information.

J Cuthbertson
Utilities Asset Manager
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